
PUBLIC NOTICE
Chair Appointed Members
ERIC SCHERTZING BRIAN McGRAIN, Secretary
Vice-Chair DEB NOLAN, Treasurer
KARA HOPE REBECCA BAHAR COOK

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
422 Adams Street, Lansing Michigan 48906 517.267.5221 Fax 517.267.5224

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL MEET ON
MONDAY, JULY 14 , 2014 AT 5:00 P.M., IN THE PERSONNEL CONFERENCE ROOM
(D&E), HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR, LANSING

Agenda
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes – June 2, 2014
Additions to the Agenda
Limited Public Comment – 3 minutes per person

1. Community Projects Update
- 1112 Prospect park project with Sparrow

2. Resolution to support Senate Bill 2221 and House Resolution 4421 to reauthorize the Motorcities
National Heritage Area in Michigan

3. Resolution to approve the sale of 615 W. Lake Lansing Road in East Lansing

4. Resolution to have the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority adopt the Ingham County
Policy requiring payment of prevailing wage for contractors performing construction projects for the
Land Bank

5. ICLBA Public Relations Communications Report – Update item

6. Property maintenance, renovation & development
a. Residential and Commercial Property Update-Dashboard
b. Completed and Pending Sales
c. General legal update- Counsel

7. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
a. Accounts Payable Approval – June 2014
b. Monthly Statement – May 31, 2014

8. Chairman & Executive Director Comments

Announcements
Public Comment – 3 minutes per person
Adjournment



Page 1 of 3

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

June 2, 2014
Minutes

Members Present: Comm. Bahar-Cook, Comm. Hope, Comm. McGrain, Comm. Nolan

Members Excused: Eric Schertzing

Others Present: Jeff Burdick, Dave Stocker, Todd Parker

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chairperson Hope at 5:05 p.m. in Conference
Room D & E of the Human Services Building, 5303 S. Cedar, Lansing.

Approval of the May 5, 2014 Minutes

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, TO
APPROVE THE MAY 5, 2014 MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
Absent: Comm. Nolan, Chairperson Schertzing

Additions to the Agenda: None

Limited Public Comment: None

1. Community Projects Update

Executive Director Burdick updated the board on the proposed park on Prospect Street.
Our insurance provider indicated the presence of a playground on the site will most
likely not lead to a significant increase in our premium, if any.

Comm. Nolan arrived at 5:08 p.m.

Comm. Bahar-Cook asked for an update on the Gil White’s place making endeavor.
Executive Director Burdick stated Mr. White had just delivered copies of the donations
he has received so far, which surpasses the $2,000 threshold amount established by
the board for a matching grant. Executive Director Burdick stated Go Green Trykes LLC
will be leasing 1715 E Kalamazoo to house her new delivery business.

MOVED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, TO
SUSPEND THE RULES AND ALLOW COMM. NOLAN VOTE TO APPROVE THE MAY
5, 2014 MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.



Page 2 of 3

2. Results of Land Bank staff property inspections – Discussion item
Executive Director Burdick reviewed the information contained in the meeting packet
and the process that lead to the scoring. Comm. McGrain stated his concern with 149 of
the properties being designated as demolitions. Comm. Bahar-Cook stated her
agreement with Comm. McGrain’s concerns. Executive Director Burdick reminded the
board that the majority of structures marked for demolition have suffered major
structural damage and become centers for illegal activities in these neighborhoods.
Comm. Bahar-Cook suggested getting input on structures from the various
neighborhood groups located throughout the City. Executive Director Burdick agreed
that getting input from the wider community is an important step in the process. Comm.
Nolan stated how pleased she was to see staff coming up with a plan for all our
individual properties.

3. Lansing Region Building Materials Reuse Market Proposal: Delta Institute –
Discussion item

Executive Director Burdick introduced Todd Parker from the Delta Institute. Mr. Parker
presented to the board on the concept of deconstruction and the reuse of salvage
building materials as an alternative to demolition. Comm. McGrain stated he was much
more comfortable with the idea of deconstruction and reuse versus demolition.

4. Worthington Place Development in Leslie – Discussion item

Executive Director Burdick updated the board on the status of the Worthington Place
development in Leslie that went through the tax foreclosure process in 2013. The Land
Bank has been working with the City of Leslie to come up with a plan to attract a
developer to come in and finish the project. The largest current obstacle is the fact that
two of the existing units were sold prior to foreclosure. Those units will need to be
bought ought in order to dissolve the condo association. That would allow the existing
building to be utilized as apartments and the remaining property could be developed
into single family housing.

5. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement

Comm. Bahar-Cook requested accounts payable approval and monthly statement be
moved ahead in the agenda.

5a. Accounts Payable Approval – May 2014

MOVED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, TO
APPROVE THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR MAY 2014. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

5b. Monthly Statement – April 30, 2014

The April 2014 monthly financial statement was received and placed on file.



Page 3 of 3

6. ICLBA Public Relations Communications Report – Update item

Executive Director Burdick stated he had just received the report from Piper & Gold and
would email it to board members.

7. Property Maintenance, Renovation & Development
7a. Residential and Commercial Property Update – Dashboard

Executive Director Burdick stated the dashboard was included in the meeting packet.
He highlighted that all properties renovated under NSP3 have been sold and that we
have an offer on the one remaining NSP1 property.

7b. Garden Program Update – Dashboard

Executive Director Burdick stated the dashboard was included in the meeting packet.

7c. Completed and Pending Sales

Executive Director Burdick stated the pending sales were included in the board packet.

7d. General Legal Update - Counsel

Dave Stoker stated one land contract forfeiture hearing has been scheduled for June
24th.

8. Chairman and Executive Director Comments:

Executive Director Burdick stated the Land Bank renovating the property at 3024 Turner
St in Lansing to combine our two office locations. He stated he has been exploring
various ways of providing health insurance to our non-county employees. The
Treasurer’s first auction of tax-foreclosed properties will be at 10:00 a.m. on July 23rd at
the Lansing Center.

Announcements: None

Limited Public Comment: None

The meeting adjourned at 6:27 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Joseph G Bonsall



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT SENATE BILL 2221 AND HOUSE RESOLUTION
4421 TO REAUTHORIZE MOTORCITIES NATIONAL HERITAGE AREA IN

MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION #14-14

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et
seq., (Athe Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit to enter into an
intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority
providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of
an authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank Fast
Track Authority (the “Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of
Commissioners approval, has entered into such an intergovernmental agreement
under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the MotorCities National Heritage Area Partnership was designated
by Congress in 1998 to preserve the cultural and historic landscape associated
with the automobile in Southeast and Central Michigan, and;

WHEREAS, the MotorCities National Heritage Area Partnership is located
throughout a region of more than 10,000 miles covering a population of more
than six million people and;

WHEREAS, the MotorCities National Heritage Area tells the important story of
our automotive and labor heritage through its affiliation with the National Park
Service and;

WHEREAS, the affiliation with the National Park Service is vital to protecting
and preserving our unique automotive and labor heritage in Michigan; and

WHEREAS, MotorCities National Heritage Areas has partnered with a diversity
of organizations in the Cities of Lansing, East Lansing and County of Ingham for
projects to preserve and interpret this heritage which include:

1. “This Model Works” how Lansing saved GM documentary
2. Lansing Auto Town Digital Gallery
3. REO Centennial projects



4. Lansing Auto Heritage Walking /Tour and Wayside Exhibits

WHERAS, preserving the unique automotive and labor heritage of Michigan and
Ingham County is in harmony with the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track
Authority’s goal of enhancing neighborhoods throughout Ingham County while
making them attractive places in which to live, work, and play; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 2221 and House Resolution 4421 entitled “MotorCities
National Heritage Area Extension Act” extends the sunset date of the
Automobile National Heritage Area Act to September 30, 2030.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Ingham County Land Bank Fast
Track Authority respectfully urges the swift and favorable passage of Senate Bill
2221 and House Resolution 4421 for the reauthorization of the MotorCities
National Heritage Area Partnership in Michigan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that hard copies of this resolution be provided
to U.S. Senator Carl Levin, U.S. Senator Debbie Stabenow, Representative
John Dingell , U.S. Representative Mike Rogers, U.S. Representative Dave
Camp, U.S. Representative Tim Walberg and Managing Director of MotorCities
National Heritage Area Shawn Pomaville.

Aye:
Nays:
Absent:



July 9, 2014

To: Ingham County Land Bank Board Members

From: Jeff Burdick, Executive Director

Subject: Request to purchase 615 W. Lake Lansing Road by Joan Jackson Johnson

Joan Jackson Johnson has expressed an interest in purchasing the vacant home at 615 W. Lake Lansing
Road in East Lansing, which is located on the south side of Lake Lansing Road, just east of Harrison Road.
After a meeting with me and Chris Kolbe, our Sales Team Coordinator, a purchase agreement was sent to
her, which has not yet been signed. Joan intends to fully rehabilitate the house so that her daughter and
grandchildren can reside in the home. It has not been decided yet whether her daughter will have an
ownership interest in the home. The Land Bank’s Policies, Priorities, and Procedures state that
residential land transfers shall not be used as rental properties. It further states that any deviations from
policies must be approved by the Land Bank’s Board of Directors. Because this property may be used as a
rental, and the fact that Joan is an employee of the City of Lansing and affiliated with One Child One
Family, a previous partner of the Land Bank, it was decided that it would be best to have the Board
review and approve this potential transaction.

In 2011, the Land Bank entered into a land contract arrangement with an individual who agreed to fix up
this property during the length of the land contract. Unfortunately, the individual defaulted on the land
contract in 2013 and left the property in poor condition. Earlier this year, the City of East Lansing cited
the Land Bank because of the condition of the property. It was just about this time that Joan inquired
about purchasing the property.

Joan’s interest in the property stems from the fact that her brother lives two doors down and another
family member lives in the immediate area. She would like to renovate this house for her daughter and
grandkids, which are in the process of moving back to the Lansing area. Joan contacted Leo Trumble of
Trumble Builders to have him assess the property and provide an cost estimate for renovation. Leo
estimated that the property would require approximately $72,000 in renovations. Joan also spoke with
the City of East Lansing, which expressed concern with the condition of the house’s foundation. Joan
provided a copy of Leo’s renovation specifications to Chris Kolbe, who then ordered the property
appraised as renovated per these specifications. Dave Molenaar, a Certified Residential Appraiser,
appraised the house as renovated at $94,900.

The Sales Team presented two approaches to purchase the property to Joan. The first utilized
performance credits, the second was a straight-up purchase at a designated price. The second approach
includes a 12-month reverter clause, in which the property has to be renovated within this timeframe or
title reverts to the Land Bank. Joan chose the second option and $8,000 was an agreed upon price, which



was based on the value of the land utilizing the Land Bank formula of 0.52 cents per square foot for
developable property. The purchase agreement also states that this purchase is contingent upon
satisfactory inspections of the property by a licensed contractor(s) of the buyer’s choice.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the sale of 615 W. Lake Lansing Road, East
Lansing to Joan Jackson Johnson for $8,000.00 with a 12-month reverter clause.















INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE SALE OF 615 W. LAKE LANSING ROAD, EAST LANSING
TO JOAN JACKSON JOHNSON

RESOLUTION #14-16

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq., (Athe
Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County
Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track
Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of an
authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank Fast Track Authority (the
“Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority received title a vacant
residential house at 615 W. Lake Lansing Road, East Lansing, Michigan in December 2010
through the tax foreclosure process; and,

WHEREAS, the interested purchaser wishes to fully rehab this house for her daughter to live in;
and

WHEREAS, the purchase price for the property shall be $8,000; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority has policies, procedures and
administrative rules regarding the disposition of residential property to be used as a rental which
require board approval;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority authorizes the transfer of the property to
Joan Jackson Johnson for the purchase amount of $8,000 with a reverter clause stating that the
buyer has 12 months upon conveyance of the property to receive an occupancy permit from the
City of East Lansing for said property, or title of the property shall revert to the Ingham County
Land Bank and the buyer shall forfeit all considerations paid.

AYE:
NAY:
ABSENT:



July 9, 2014

To: Ingham County Land Bank Board Members

From: Jeff Burdick, Executive Director

Subject: Resolution to adopt the County’s Prevailing Wage Policy

In order to assure that contractors and subcontractors working on Land Bank construction jobs are paid
a competitive and fair wage, the Land Bank is considering adopting Ingham County’s Prevailing Wage
Policy. Adopting the County’s existing policy is a consistent and simple approach to developing a
prevailing wage policy for the Land Bank. If the policy is amended by the County in the future, the Land
Bank’s policy will automatically be amended to correspond with the County’s policy.

The County’s policy is attached to the resolution, which is included in your packet. It states that any
contract entered into by the Land Bank for construction work that exceeds $10,000 shall require that the
rates of wages, including fringe benefits, paid to each construction worker employed by the contractor or
subcontractor shall not be less than the prevailing wages, including fringe benefits, for such labor. These
prevailing wages are established by using the wage guidelines promulgated by the United States
Secretary of Labor pursuant to the Federal Davis-Bacon Act. I’ve attached the Residential construction
type prevailing wages for Ingham County, which were downloaded from the Department of Labor’s
website on June 11, 2014, for your review.

The Land Bank currently operates under a ‘living wage’ policy. The living wage is just under $15/hour.
As you can see from Ingham County’s prevailing wage sheet, prevailing wages are significantly higher
than the living wage rate. This will most likely increase the costs of construction projects performed by
the Land Bank, especially those that are bid out to a general contractor, in which the entire project would
utilize prevailing wages. From discussions with area contractors, it was estimated that utilizing
prevailing wage could increase the cost of a project by 15-20%. However, this is difficult to calculate, as
projects include costs of supplies (which are not subject to prevailing wage) and labor.

In many cases, the Land Bank manages construction projects ‘in house’. In these cases, only the
subcontracts that exceed $10,000 would be subject to prevailing wage, as opposed to the entire project.
However, demolitions are usually bid out as several properties at once, meaning the future demolition
contracts would be entirely prevailing wage. Although a prevailing wage policy will likely increase
construction costs, it should have the effect of enhancing the quality of contractors working for the Land
Bank, which will increase the quality of workmanship on Land Bank projects. Such a policy will also
create better working conditions and opportunities for skilled laborers in the area.

It is important to note that the County’s policy is specific to contracts, which is defined in the policy as:



…any agreement as a result of competitive bids or otherwise for new construction, alteration, repair,
installation, painting, decorating, completion, demolition, conditioning, reconditioning, and improvement of
buildings or works…..It does not include repair or service of equipment or machinery already installed.
Based on this definition, the policy is relevant to construction type of work, but not necessarily lawn care
and snow removal contracts.

Developing an effective monitoring policy is important to assure that all contractors are in compliance
with the policy. Under the terms and conditions page of the County’s Policy, it states that prevailing wage
compliance will be monitored by the County’s Purchasing Department and Michigan Fair Contracting
Center (MFCC). The Land Bank needs to carefully determine how prevailing wage requirements will be
monitored to assure compliance. Because of this, the Board may want to consider recommending the
prevailing wage policy become fully effective after a certain period of time. This will allow Land Bank
staff time to develop the compliance procedures necessary to implement the policy.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Land Bank adopting Ingham County’s Prevailing
Wage policy.













INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THAT THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST
TRACK AUTHORITY ADOPT INGHAM COUNTY’S POLICY REQUIRING PAYMENT
OF PREVAILING WAGE ON CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

RESOLUTION #14-15

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq.,
(Athe Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County
Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast
Track Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and
responsibilities of an authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank
Fast Track Authority (the “Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Board of Directors believes that it is in the best
interest of the people of Ingham County that construction work performed by or for the
Ingham County Land Bank should be done by contractors and subcontractors who agree to
pay prevailing wages; and

WHEREAS, for consistency purposes with the policy of Ingham County, the Ingham
County Land Bank Board of Directors wishes to formally adopt the Prevailing Wage policy
of Ingham County; and

WHEREAS, Resolution #02-263 has served as Ingham County’s policy regarding the
payment of prevailing wage rates and the County’s resolution is attached to this resolution;
and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Ingham County Land Bank Board hereby adopts
the Ingham County Prevailing Wage policy, which shall become fully effective January
1, 2015.

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:















Communications Update
July 2014

Notable Projects:

 The Land Bank is focusing on outreach for commercial properties, including a subscription to
LoopNet, a commercial real estate listing service.

 Nearly 20,000 Summer Homes Showcase inserts were distributed in City Pulse on June 11.

Social Media:

 Current Facebook Fans: 1,169 Likes (up from 1,077)

 Current Twitter Followers: 747 (up from 721)

 We had a jump of nearly 100 Facebook followers this past month, in part thanks to paid
advertising promoting the Summer Homes Showcase.

Media Relations:

 The Ingham County Land Bank was featured in a state-wide piece through Issue Media Group
title “Michigan Land Banks: 10 Years of Struggles and Successes.”

 The Summer Homes Showcase received lots of positive press including television, print and
radio.

Media Clips:
5/22/2014 WKAR

Current
State

Schertzing touts 'problem-solving record' in 8th
District bid

http://wkar.org/post/schertzing-touts-
problem-solving-record-8th-district-bid

6/11/2014 FOX 47 Ingham County Land Bank Hosting Summer
Home Showcase

http://www.jrn.com/fox47news/news/
Ingham-County-Land-262729931.html

6/11/2014 Lansing
Journal

Ingham County Land Bank Hosting Summer
Home Showcase: Eight homes throughout
Lansing will be open for the...
http://dlvr.it/5yGbhM

https://twitter.com/lansingjournal/stat
uses/476773608354623488

6/12/2014 Metromo
de

Michigan Land Banks: 10 Years of Struggles and
Successes

http://www.metromodemedia.com/fe
atures/Michiganlandbanks0348.aspx

6/14/2014 Lansing
State
Journal

Habitat for Humanity house constructed in a
single week

http://www.lansingstatejournal.com/ar
ticle/20140615/NEWS01/306150053/H
abitat-Humanity-house-constructed-



single-week

6/15/2014 WILX Ingham County Land Bank Showing Off Houses http://www.wilx.com/home/headlines
/Ingham-County-Land-Bank-Showing-
Off-Houses-263197891.html

6/20/2014 WLNZ Jeff Burdick guest on Coffee Break No link

6/25/2014 City Pulse Welcome to East Town http://www.lansingcitypulse.com/lansi
ng/article-10337-welcome-to-east-
town.html

6/28/2014 Lansing
State
Journal

Where should Lansing build low-income
housing?

http://www.lansingstatejournal.com/ar
ticle/20140629/BUSINESS/306290067/
Where-should-Lansing-build-low-
income-housing-

6/26/2014 WILX Lansing Bike-Share Program Almost Ready to
Start

http://www.wilx.com/news/localnews/
headlines/Lansing-Bike-Share-Program-
Almost-Ready-to-Start-264839391.html

Events:
Treasurer’s Auction
Wednesday, July 23, 2014
10 a.m.
Lansing Center
333 E. Michigan Avenue, Lansing



Property Inventory* Previous Month Acquired Rental or Garden Demolished Sold Current Inventory

Inventory as of 12/31/2013 as of 5/31/2014 as of 6/30/2014 as of 6/30/2014 as of 6/30/2014 as of 6/30/2014 as of 6/30/2014

Structures 359 325 0 0 16 20 323
Rentals 29 29 0 0 0 0 29
Gardens 95 98 0 6 0 0 101
Vacant Land 603 610 1 (6) 16 11 603
Commercial Rental 2 2 0 0 0 0 2
Commercial Vacant 9 9 0 0 0 0 9
Commercial 6 6 0 0 0 0 6

TOTAL(S) 1,103 1,079 1 0 0 31 1,073

*YE Inventory Number changed due to addition of Race St properties in Leslie not included in December 2013 Dashboard

Current L/C For Sale Pending Sales Sold Current For Sale
as of 6/30/2014 (by Program) as of 6/30/2014 as of 6/30/2014 as of 6/30/2014

L/C Residential 31 NSP1 1 2 0
L/C Commercial 2 NSP2 3 10 13
L/C Total 33 NSP3 0 3 0

HOME 1 2 6
CDBG 1 0 11

LB 0 3 4
Eden Glen 0 0 15

Total Line of Credit 5,000,000.00$ TOTAL(S) 6 20 49

Obligated 2,875,000.00$
Available Balance 2,125,000.00$

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
ACTIVITY REPORT

June 30, 2014

Approved Line of Credit

as of 6/30/2014

Land Contracts (L/C)







CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK 1/2Page: 07/02/2014 02:25 PM
User: JEFF
DB: Iclb

CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2014 - 06/30/2014

AmountVendor NameCheckCheck Date

Bank GEN 

V651.69 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1082906/10/2014
V73.68 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1083006/10/2014
V390.00 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1083106/10/2014
V206.72 CONSUMERS ENERGY1083206/10/2014
V203.16 CONSUMERS ENERGY1083306/10/2014
V251.28 CONSUMERS ENERGY1083406/10/2014
V196.24 CONSUMERS ENERGY1083506/10/2014
V197.86 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES1083606/10/2014
V846.00 MICHIGAN INSURANCE COMPANY1083706/10/2014
V973.25 UNITED STATES TREASURY1083806/10/2014
V2,972.59 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER1083906/10/2014
V4,446.00 SMART PERFORMANCE SOLUTIONS GROUP1084006/10/2014
V594.08 MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT1084106/10/2014
V385.50 GRANGER LANDSCAPE SUPPLY1084206/10/2014
V75.00 UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS1084306/10/2014
V46.23 VET'S ACE HARDWARE1084406/10/2014
V346.80 HAZEN LUMBER, INC.1084506/10/2014
V240.00 PAM BLAIR1084606/10/2014
V1,800.00 MANNIK SMITH GROUP1084706/10/2014
V325.00 KELLEY APPRAISAL COMPANY1084806/10/2014
V551.28 COMMERCIAL CLEANING1084906/10/2014
V375.00 MICHIGAN ENERGY OPTIONS1085006/10/2014
V1,171.44 BWB CLEANING1085106/10/2014
V120.00 GLASS BLOCK AND MORE1085206/10/2014
V461.94 LANSING ICE & FUEL1085306/10/2014
V164.00 SCHAFER'S INC1085406/10/2014
V1,700.00 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS1085506/10/2014
V4,470.00 MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION1085606/10/2014
V5,120.00 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS1085706/10/2014
V3,885.00 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW1085806/10/2014
V3,555.00 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS1085906/10/2014
V2,955.00 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE1086006/10/2014
V2,040.00 SECOND CHANCE EMPLOYMENT1086106/10/2014
V3,255.00 MOW MASTER1086206/10/2014
V3,120.00 ALL STAR SNOW REMOVAL1086306/10/2014
V12.35 NICOLE BONVISUTO1086406/10/2014
V70,698.16 MICH STATE HOUSING DEV AUTHORITY1086506/10/2014
V651.69 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1086606/10/2014
V0.00 Void1086706/10/2014

651.69 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1086806/10/2014
73.68 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1086906/10/2014
390.00 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1087006/10/2014
206.72 CONSUMERS ENERGY1087106/10/2014
203.16 CONSUMERS ENERGY1087206/10/2014
251.28 CONSUMERS ENERGY1087306/10/2014
196.24 CONSUMERS ENERGY1087406/10/2014
197.86 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES1087506/10/2014
846.00 MICHIGAN INSURANCE COMPANY1087606/10/2014
973.25 UNITED STATES TREASURY1087706/10/2014

2,972.59 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER1087806/10/2014
4,446.00 SMART PERFORMANCE SOLUTIONS GROUP1087906/10/2014

594.08 MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT1088006/10/2014
385.50 GRANGER LANDSCAPE SUPPLY1088106/10/2014
75.00 UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS1088206/10/2014
46.23 VET'S ACE HARDWARE1088306/10/2014
346.80 HAZEN LUMBER, INC.1088406/10/2014
240.00 PAM BLAIR1088506/10/2014

1,800.00 MANNIK SMITH GROUP1088606/10/2014
325.00 KELLEY APPRAISAL COMPANY1088706/10/2014
551.28 COMMERCIAL CLEANING1088806/10/2014
375.00 MICHIGAN ENERGY OPTIONS1088906/10/2014

1,171.44 BWB CLEANING1089006/10/2014
120.00 GLASS BLOCK AND MORE1089106/10/2014
461.94 LANSING ICE & FUEL1089206/10/2014
164.00 SCHAFER'S INC1089306/10/2014

1,700.00 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS1089406/10/2014
4,470.00 MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION1089506/10/2014
5,120.00 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS1089606/10/2014
3,885.00 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW1089706/10/2014
3,555.00 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS1089806/10/2014
2,955.00 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE1089906/10/2014
2,040.00 SECOND CHANCE EMPLOYMENT1090006/10/2014
3,255.00 MOW MASTER1090106/10/2014
3,120.00 ALL STAR SNOW REMOVAL1090206/10/2014

12.35 NICOLE BONVISUTO1090306/10/2014
70,698.16 MICH STATE HOUSING DEV AUTHORITY1090406/10/2014

26.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN1090506/12/2014
534.31 MICHIGAN FARM BUREAU1090606/12/2014



CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK 2/2Page: 07/02/2014 02:25 PM
User: JEFF
DB: Iclb

CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2014 - 06/30/2014

AmountVendor NameCheckCheck Date

495.02 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1090706/25/2014
452.96 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1090806/25/2014
385.02 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1090906/25/2014
158.42 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1091006/25/2014
38.83 CONSUMERS ENERGY1091106/25/2014

1,918.67 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE1091206/25/2014
62.30 DELHI TOWNSHIP1091306/25/2014
46.00 CITY OF LANSING, C.A.R.T.1091406/25/2014
229.21 COMCAST1091506/25/2014
128.10 ADT SECURITY SERVICES, INC1091606/25/2014
322.31 VERIZON WIRELESS1091706/25/2014
138.11 AT & T1091806/25/2014
506.56 GRANGER CONTAINER SERVICE1091906/25/2014
268.79 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL1092006/25/2014
134.04 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES1092106/25/2014
146.03 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS1092206/25/2014

6,340.00 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION1092306/25/2014
142.44 H.C. BERGER COMPANY1092406/25/2014
879.30 CITY PULSE1092506/25/2014

3,400.00 REHMANN ROBSON1092606/25/2014
1,705.96 COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C.1092706/25/2014
2,137.95 RIZZI DESIGNS1092806/25/2014

650.00 KELLEY APPRAISAL COMPANY1092906/25/2014
325.00 MOLENAAR & ASSOCIATES, INC1093006/25/2014
12.60 CAPITAL IMAGING1093106/25/2014
64.32 BESCO WATER TREATMENT, INC.1093206/25/2014
350.00 MICHIGAN DEMOLITION & EXCAVATION1093306/25/2014

5,480.00 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC1093406/25/2014
1,260.00 HUMMEL FARMS1093506/25/2014
1,142.00 HOEPTNER PERFECTED PRODUCTS1093606/25/2014
2,261.00 HAMMOND FARMS LANDSCAPE SUPPLY INC1093706/25/2014

400.00 KEBS, INC.1093806/25/2014
415.00 PRECISION PIPING LLC1093906/25/2014
280.00 J & A DRAIN CLEANERS1094006/25/2014
575.00 D&D QUALITY SERVICING INC1094106/25/2014

3,219.00 FARR EXCAVATING INC1094206/25/2014
825.00 BECKNER FLOORS1094306/25/2014

2,695.00 MARK WOODMAN PLUMBING & HEATING1094406/25/2014
40,531.00 METRO DEVELOPMENT CORP.1094506/25/2014
1,241.00 METRO DEVELOPMENT CORP.1094606/25/2014
1,103.24 DISCOUNT CARPET WAREHOUSE1094706/25/2014

19.30 EIKENHOUT, INC.1094806/25/2014
12,345.72 BERRY BUILDERS LLC1094906/25/2014
19,350.00 SC SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL1095006/25/2014
5,000.00 GIL WHITE1095106/25/2014

277.00 MEEMIC INSURANCE COMPANY1095206/25/2014
29,477.50 ZERO DAY1095306/25/2014

86.00 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW1095406/25/2014
2,405.00 MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION1095506/25/2014
2,635.00 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS1095606/25/2014
2,490.00 MOW MASTER1095706/25/2014

810.00 SECOND CHANCE EMPLOYMENT1095806/25/2014
945.00 SASSY GRASS1095906/25/2014

2,460.00 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS1096006/25/2014
3,135.00 ALL STAR SNOW REMOVAL1096106/25/2014
3,255.00 NORTHWEST INITIATIVE1096206/25/2014
1,610.00 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS1096306/25/2014

204.96 JOSEPH G BONSALL1096406/25/2014
210.00 DAWN VAN HALST1096506/25/2014
119.84 LINDA HORAK1096606/25/2014
221.76 DENNIS GRAHAM1096706/25/2014

3,924.37 MICH STATE HOUSING DEV AUTHORITY1096806/25/2014
62,643.23 CITY OF LANSING1096906/25/2014

V734.24 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER1097006/25/2014
5,165.08 PNC BANK, NA1097106/30/2014
3,436.17 PNC BANK, NA1097206/30/2014

GEN TOTALS:

364,526.67 Total of 104 Disbursements:

120,261.18 Less 40 Void Checks:
484,787.85 Total of 144 Checks:



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

MAY 31, 2014

Assets
Cash 141,484.98$
Accounts Receivable 1,372.52$
Land Contract Receivable 1,522,106.80$
Land Contract Interest Receivable 68,366.54$
Land Contract Escrow 22,377.06$
Notes Receivable -$
Specific Tax Receivable 62,732.97$
Payroll -$
Employer Tax Liability CDBG -$
Specific Tax Receivable - Prior Year 27,240.69$
OCOF Nonprofit Receivable 5,322.68$
Ingham County Receivable 16,171.53$
Lansing City Receivable - General 5,268.27$
CDBG County Receivable -$
CDBG Receivable - Lansing Demo -$
NSP 3 Lansing City Receivable 85.00$
NSP County Receivable -$
NSP 2 Receivable -$
HOME Lansing City Receivable 37,574.39$
Michigan Blight Elimination Rec (71,953.40)$
Brownfield Rec -$
Due from other funds -$
Inventory - NSP2 -$
Inventory 4,516,888.79$

Total Assets 6,355,038.82$

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 458.44$
Notes Payable - PNC Bank 2,775,000.00$
Due to MSHDA - NSP 2 -$
Due to Ingham County 907,697.23$
Due to MSHDA 72,530.85$
Due to City of Lansing 62,643.23$
Due from other funds -$
Rental Deposit 11,400.00$
Good Faith Deposits 1,511.00$
Land Contract Escrow 17,535.11$
Deferred Revenue -$

Total Liabilities 3,848,775.86$



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

MAY 31, 2014

Retained Earnings 1,814,627.22$

Total Net Assets 691,635.74$


